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DATE: January 13, 2025

TO: Offerors for Request for Proposal (RFP) for the Orange County High School CTE
Building Design Build Project

FROM: Marty Pitts, Project Specialist

SUBJECT: Notice of Cancellation

This shall serve as official notice that Orange County Public Schools is hereby cancelling the
RFP for the Orange County High School CTE Building Design Build Project.

Thank you for your interest in this RFP and we encourage your firm to submit proposals on
other similar solicitations in the future.
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The Orange County School Board does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, creed, religion, national origin, ancestry, political affiliation, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, age, pregnancy,
childbirth or related medical conditions, marital status, status as a veteran, genetic information, disability, or any other characteristics protected by law in its employment practices or educational program and
activities. Compliance inquiries should be directed to the Director of Human Resources, 200 Dailey Drive, Orange, VA 22960 or by phone at 540-661-4550.



